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From: ct@hhxray.com
To: Ryan Stolt
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Inspection - H & H X-Ray Services
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 10:02:59 AM

Ryan,
 
Document received.  As always, please let us know if we may be of any assistance.
 
Tell Kyle and Mo hello for me if you get an opportunity.
 
Respectfully,
Cary Tarver, Compliance Manager
H & H X-Ray Services, Inc.
800.551.5093
 
 
 
From: Ryan Stolt <Ryan.Stolt@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:57 AM
To: ct@hhxray.com
Subject: NRC Inspection - H & H X-Ray Services

 
Cary,
 
As discussed with you at the conclusion of our videoconference meeting, no violations
of NRC requirements were identified during the on-site (2/5/2025) or videoconference
(3/18/2025) inspection. The attached NRC Form 591M provides the inspection results.
This electronic copy is the official Agency record, please retain it for your files. No
response to the form is required, however, we request a courtesy email acknowledging
receipt.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Ryan Stolt
Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Materials Inspection Branch
Office: 817-200-1196
Email: Ryan.Stolt@nrc.gov

 


